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Roisin Shortall TD
Dail Eireann
Leinster House
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

11 May 2022

PQ 20620/22 To ask the Minister for Health the details of the appeals process for the
Covid-19 pandemic bonus payment; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -

Roisin Shortall

Dear Deputy Shortall
| refer to your recent parliamentary question above which was sent to the HSE for reply.

The full details of the appeals process have yet to be agreed with the relevant trade unions. The
general outline of the process at this stage is that it will be a joint union/management forum in
which collective or individual grievances will be heard and decided upon.

Yours sincerely,




